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[bookmark: _GoBack]LORIC / BUSINESS INSPIRATION JOINT MARKETING PROCUREMENT
Frequently Asked Questions
	Question: Can you confirm that the contract is purely for consultancy support to plan and develop the marketing items and that delivery and implementation of these items is excluded from the scope and cited £22,000 budget?


	Answer: No, the budget includes delivery and implementation as well. There is the opportunity to include non EU funded business related activity within the overall marketing budget and we will be discussing this with the successful applicant, however at this stage your tender should articulate what you think you’d do to help us to deliver our outputs with the funds available.


	Question: Could you confirm that this contract precludes any recommended advertising and promotional costs?


	Answer: As above. Any recommended advertising and promotional costs need to form part of the bid.


	Question: Is the bgubusiness website managed internally or by external developers for design amendments and content development?


	Answer: It was built by an external agency but we have all the access codes to make necessary changes. We are yet to decide whether we do this in-house or whether this is managed externally.


	Question: Will the LORIC project have a dedicated website designed which would be included in your IT costs/budget, or do you intend on bolting one onto the existing BGU website? 

	Answer: We do have a website that was developed as part of the first phase of marketing activity. It’s basically a holding position at the moment. It is envisaged that the successful agency will build on the foundations already laid.


	Question: Where the tender refers to social media activity in the considerations for the marketing and communication plan, is this referring to organic, paid or both?


	Answer: We expect the agencies / applicants to specify and justify this in their applications.


	Question: Is there any information that could be provided in terms of current activity at all? (Information such as current platforms, results that have been previously seen from these etc.) 


	Answer: No


	Question: Would it be acceptable to work with an external web developer to deliver the work associated with improvements to the website?


	Answer: Working with an external web developer will not be a problem.


	Question: Are agencies required to be on any ‘preferred lists’ in order to submit a tender?


	Answer: You are not required to be on any preferred lists in order to submit a tender.


	Question: Will you accept proposals from agencies outside of Greater Lincolnshire? If so, will a Lincolnshire agency receive a higher score than outside agencies?


	Answer: We will accept proposals from agencies outside of Greater Lincolnshire. We will not vary scores based on the geographical location of the agency.


	Question: How will the LORIC and Business Inspiration projects work together? (Will LORIC be the umbrella/ lead organisation with Business Inspiration acting as a service offered through LORIC?)


	Answer: LORIC and Business Inspiration are independent projects. Business Inspiration is not a service offered through LORIC.


	Question: Are you expecting two separate campaigns for the two projects? 


	Answer: We anticipate two separate, but linked campaigns, but would like the agencies / applicants to specify and justify in their applications.


	Question: Will there need to be two separate websites for LORIC and Business Inspiration?


	Answer: We do have a website that was developed as part of the first phase of marketing activity. It’s basically a holding position at the moment. It is envisaged that the successful agency will build on the foundations already laid.


	Question: Do you as yet have any views on what successful business engagement will look like? For example, will it primarily be judged on the numbers using and acting on the website and digital marketing, or will it primarily be judged on the numbers of face to face meetings, contacts at events, business advisor meetings etc.?


	Answer: We have no preferred view.


	Question: What are your expectations for the website? Will it be a straightforward platform of information with driving people to contact the projects as the primary goal? Or do you imagine it being a hub for active business engagement, the interactions on which you can count as success for the projects?


	Answer: We expect the agencies / applicants to specify and justify this in their applications.


	Question: Would it be possible to see a copy of the wider BG Business marketing strategy which is referenced in the tender document?

	Answer: Dissemination of wider BGU Business strategy will be via discussion with colleagues post tender award.



Please note that we are unable to receive any further questions after 25 April 2018. This is to allow time for answers to be cascaded and shared with others.
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